By Speed Post

Government of India
Department of Atomic Energy (DAE)
Board of Research in Nuclear Sciences (BRNS)

Dr. Chintamani Das, BRNS Secretariat, 1* Floor, CC
Programme Officer, BRNS BARC, Mumbai-400 085
. Phone: 25590485
FAX: 022-25505151

No.37(2)/14/04/2014-BRNS/37168 December 19* 2016.

L

Sub: R/P entitled “Synthesis and pharmacological evaluation of some new heterocyclic
compounds” under Dr. K. Venugopal Reddy, Dept. of Chemistry, Vikrama Simhapuri
University, Nellore — 524 003 bearing sanction No.37(2)/14/4/2014-brns with BSC,
BRNS.

Reference is invited to your letter No.VSU/BARC/Nomi./2015 dated 09.06.2015
recommending Dr.P. Thriveni, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Vikrama Simhapuri
University College as New Principal Investigator, in place of late Dr.K. Venugopal Reddy.

Dr. Reddy passed away on 09.10.2014, but the BRNS was intimated about his sad demise
after 8 months vide your letter dated 09.06.2015. This information was communicated to the BRNS
only after an email was sent to the P| (late Dr. Reddy) on 05.05.2015 to submit hard copies of the

documents for release of grant and then, issue of 2" year sanction letter No.37(2)/14/04/2014-BRNS
dated 04.06.2015.

The BRNS vide letter No.37(2)/14/04/2014-BRNS/20118 dated 18.07.2015 permitted
Registrar, Vikrama Simhapuri University to appoint Dr. P. Thriveni, as new Pl. Almost 5 months later
(on 19.12.2015), Dr. Thriveni wrote a letter requesting “permission for completion of the project in 36
months from the commencement date of 18.07.2015".

Since the money has already been received by the Institute on 27.05.2014, the project has
already commenced on 27.05.2014 and therefore the commencement date cannot be rescheduled to
18.07.2015; the same was communicated to the Pl on 03.02.2016. In the same letter, the Pl was
also asked to submit statement of account & utilisation certificate as on 31.03.2015 and the claim for
2015-2016. The Pl is yet to respond. This has caused unnecessary delay in the progress of work.

Since it has financial implications, a satisfactory explanation in the matter may be furnished.

ﬁ%\ |
(Dr. Chintarmmani Das)
The Registrar,

Vikrama Simhapuri University,
Nellore-524 003.

Copy to: Dr. P. Thriveni, Assistant Professor (Pl), Dept. of Chemistry, Vikrama Simhapuri
University, Nellore-524003.




VIKRAMA SIMHAPURI UNIVERSITY
: NELLORE - 521 003

No. VSU/Estt./PT/Chemistry/BRNS/Fwd./2017 Dated: 01.02.2017
From To

The Registrar The Programme Officer.

V.S. University BRNS. Secretariat,

Nellore Central Complex.

I* Floor, BARC.
Trombay, Mumbai — 400 085
Sir / Madam,

Sub:-  Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nellore — Dr.P.Thriveni, Assistant
Professor, Dept. of Chemistry. V.S. University College, Nellore — Sanction
of BRNS Research Project entitled “Synthesis and Pharmacological
Evaluation of some new Heterocyclic compounds™ — Forwarding of letter
requesting to permit her to submit statement of expenditure and Utilization
certificate. after one month. - Regarding.

Ref:- 1. Your Lr.N0.37(2)/14/4/2014-11518-BRNS dated 03.02.2016.

Your L.r.No.37(2)/14/04/2014-11518- BRNS dated 19.02.2016
Letter dated 05.01.2017 received from Dr.P.Thriveni, Assistant
Professor & PIL. Dept. of Chemistry, VSU College. Nellore

Vice- Chancellor’s orders dated 30.01.2017.
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With reference 3" cited. 1 am by direction to forward a letter submitted by
Dr.P.Thriveni. Assistant Professor, Dept. of Chemistry. VSU College. Nellore and
Principal Investigator of the BRNS research project entitled “Synthesis and
Pharmacological Evaluation of some new Heterocyclic compounds, requesting to permit
her to submit Statement of Expenditure and Utilization Certificate after one month. for
consideration.

The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged.

Thanking vou.
Yours sincerely.

REGISTRAR
Encl:- As stated above.

Copy to the Principal, V.S. University College, Nellore

Copy to the Head, Dept. of Chemistry. VSU College. Nellore

Copy to Dr.P.Thriveni. Asst. Professor & PI, BRNS, Dept. of Chemistry. VSUC. Nellore.
Copy to File.



